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Brandes, Deborah@Waterboards

From: Arthur S. Pugsley <arthur@lawaterkeeper.org>
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 4:18 PM
To: Fordyce, Jennifer@Waterboards
Cc: Melissa Kelly
Subject: RE: questions regarding September 8 Public Meeting on North SM Bay EWMP appeal

Thank you for the thorough answers.  I will get back in touch if I have any follow‐up questions after talking with co‐
appellants.   Have a nice weekend.   

From: Fordyce, Jennifer@Waterboards [mailto:Jennifer.Fordyce@waterboards.ca.gov]  
Sent: Friday, July 29, 2016 4:07 PM 
To: Arthur S. Pugsley 
Cc: Melissa Kelly 
Subject: RE: questions regarding September 8 Public Meeting on North SM Bay EWMP appeal 

Hello Arthur,  

I apologize I haven’t had the opportunity to return your call, but do appreciate you following up by email with your 
questions. Please find below my responses to your questions (my responses are in bold following your questions):  

1) When will the Regional Board staff response to the Petition be released for public review No later than August
29, 2016, and what type of written comment period would be associated with it? There will be no written
comment period on the Regional Board staff response. Or is the Sept. 8 meeting the only venue where
Petitioners could raise issues in response to staff comments on the Petition? Petitioners can make oral
comments regarding the Regional Board staff’s response at the September 8th meeting and, if the Regional
Board decides to review the petition on its merits, at the subsequently scheduled Board meeting.

2) If the Board votes to take the appeal, is there a chance they will then have the hearing on the merits at the same
meeting, or is the matter definitely put off to a separate meeting? (The Notice seems to imply it will be at a
future date, but I suppose you could notice a meeting for the merits on the same date at a later time, which
would be consistent with the Notice.  I might be unnecessarily confused having been staff counsel to the Coastal
Commission, which would do both on the same day occasionally, so if you could clarify I would appreciate it.) If
the Regional Board decides to review the petition on its merits, it will definitely do so at a subsequently
publicly‐noticed meeting (i.e., not the same day). This is because our September agenda is very full. However,
we did want to provide the Petitioners and the State Board with certainty as soon as possible as to whether
the Regional Board would review the petition or not. Given my October vacation schedule and other items
that need to be considered in October and November, if the Regional Board decides to review the petition on
its merits, the merits proceeding would likely be scheduled in December.

3) Does the Regional Board attach any significance to calling the Sept. 8 proceedings a “Meeting” as opposed to a
“Hearing”? Yes. The Regional Board is not required to hold an evidentiary hearing to determine whether to
review a determination made by its Executive Officer, or to review the petition on its merits to determine
whether the Executive Officer’s approval was appropriate. In fact, there is no established process found in law
for these types of actions. In deciding whether to review the petition or not, the Regional Board will not be
considering additional evidence not previously provided to the Regional Board. The Regional Board will be
looking at the record for the Executive Officer’s approval of the NSB EWMP (i.e., the various iterations of the
EWMP, comments, etc.), as well as the petition and responses prepared by Board staff, permittees, and
interested persons. It is therefore appropriate to call the September 8th proceeding a meeting.

4) Will there be separate legal counsel for the Board (since the Board is performing an adjudicatory function) and
for staff (who presumably will have a more adversarial role advocating for upholding the staff approvals)?  There
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will not be separate legal counsel for the Board and for staff. There is no requirement that the Board separate 
functions in order for it to review its Executive Officer’s action. As noted above, the Regional Board is not 
required to hold an evidentiary hearing and the proceeding(s) on the petition are not subject to Chapter 4.5 of 
the Administrative Procedure Act. Further, Regional Board staff will not have an investigative, prosecutorial, 
or advocacy role. Regional Board staff will be not be advocating or recommending the Board take a particular 
action. Like the proceeding on the Regional Board’s review of the petition on the WMPs, Regional Board 
staff’s role will be limited to explaining the basis for the Executive Officer’s action to approve the EWMP. And 
Regional Board counsel will advise the Board on its various options. It is entirely up to the Board whether it 
chooses to review the petition or not. Neither Regional Board staff nor counsel will be advocating one way or 
the other. If the legal roles are combined in one person, and petitioners wish to formally object and request 
separate counsel for staff and the Board, procedurally how would we get the issue raised in front of the Board? 
(for example, would another Petition be necessary, would a letter suffice, oral comments on the record, etc.) To 
avoid disrupting the proceedings for an already busy day, any objection should be raised to the Board prior to 
September 8th. However, I don’t see a need for you to file another petition with the Regional Board on 
this.  Therefore, if you wish to formally object, we prefer that you do so in writing by sending a letter to the 
Board by August 18, 2016. This would allow the Board to address the objection prior to or at the beginning of 
the proceeding. If needed, the Board can revise the public notice to provide this deadline for objections to the 
process to be used. 

If you would like to discuss further or you have additional questions, please let me know and we can schedule an 
appointment early next week.  

Jennifer 

********************************************** 

Jennifer L. Fordyce, Attorney III 
Office of Chief Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
Phone – (916) 324‐6682 
Fax – (916) 341‐5199 
Email – Jennifer.Fordyce@waterboards.ca.gov 

From: Arthur S. Pugsley [mailto:arthur@lawaterkeeper.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 11:23 AM 
To: Fordyce, Jennifer@Waterboards 
Cc: Melissa Kelly 
Subject: questions regarding September 8 Public Meeting on North SM Bay EWMP appeal 

I had a few questions I wanted to chat with you about (I left a voice mail to that effect yesterday), but in case you find it 
easier to reply via e‐mail (or to have a prior sense of what my questions are), here are the most important ones: 
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1) When will the Regional Board staff response to the Petition be released for public review, and what type of
written comment period would be associated with it?  Or is the Sept. 8 meeting the only venue where
Petitioners could raise issues in response to staff comments on the Petition?

2) If the Board votes to take the appeal, is there a chance they will then have the hearing on the merits at the
same meeting, or is the matter definitely put off to a separate meeting? (The Notice seems to imply it will be at
a future date, but I suppose you could notice a meeting for the merits on the same date at a later time, which
would be consistent with the Notice.  I might be unnecessarily confused having been staff counsel to the Coastal
Commission, which would do both on the same day occasionally, so if you could clarify I would appreciate it.)

3) Does the Regional Board attach any significance to calling the Sept. 8 proceedings a “Meeting” as opposed to a
“Hearing”?

4) Will there be separate legal counsel for the Board (since the Board is performing an adjudicatory function) and
for staff (who presumably will have a more adversarial role advocating for upholding the staff approvals)?  If the
legal roles are combined in one person, and petitioners wish to formally object and request separate counsel for
staff and the Board, procedurally how would we get the issue raised in front of the Board? (for example, would
another Petition be necessary, would a letter suffice, oral comments on the record, etc. )

Thanks, 

Arthur 
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Brandes, Deborah@Waterboards

From: McChesney, Frances@Waterboards
Sent: Tuesday, September 06, 2016 12:11 PM
To: Arthur S. Pugsley; bhayat@nrdc.org
Cc: Fordyce, Jennifer@Waterboards; Coupe, David@Waterboards; 

AGEORGE@dpw.lacounty.gov; JBrown@malibucity.org; KSusilo@geosyntec.com; 
PALVA@dpw.lacounty.gov; BHAMAMO@dpw.lacounty.gov; tracy@egoscuelaw.com; 
Unger, Samuel@Waterboards

Subject: Chair's Determination: Request of LA Waterkeeper and NRDC to Appoint Separate 
Counsel regarding Petition Challenging Executive Officer Approval of EWMP

Attachments: Chair's Determination Re Request to Appoint Separate Counsel 9-6-16.pdf

Mr. Pugsley and Ms. Hayat, 

On August 18, 2016, you submitted a “Request to Appoint Separate Counsel for Adjudicative and 
Prosecutorial/Advocacy Functions and Points and Authorities in Support Thereof” to the Los Angeles Regional Water 
Quality Control Board. Your request was in relation to the Regional Board’s consideration of your petition challenging 
the Executive Officer’s approval of the North Santa Monica Bay Enhanced Watershed Management Program.   

Attached is a copy of the Chair’s determination regarding your request.  If you have any questions, you may contact me 
as follows: 

Frances L. McChesney, Attorney IV 
Office of Chief Counsel 
State Water Resources Control Board 
1001 I Street, 22nd Floor 
Sacramento, CA  95814-2828 
Phone:  916.341.5174 
Fax:  916.341.5199 
Email:  frances.mcchesney@waterboards.ca.gov 
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